

JOHN LEO SAGUING, LPT

Southern Leyte Address: Maria Clara, Maasin City, Southern Leyte, Philippines
Cebu Address: Lot 3 House 26, Navona Homes Subdivision, Johndorf Communities, Calawisan, Lapu-lapu City,
Cebu, Philippines

+639761649978/(053) 802-5870

Hello! I'm a Civil Engineering graduate, and a professional teacher with 13 years of experience in the field. From industries, communities, and classrooms, I have acquired the skills and knowledge necessary to become an effective problem solver, communicator and team player. I also bring a wealth of educational experience to the table, having taught a variety of topics from high school mathematics to college-level engineering courses. In addition to my teaching experience, I also hold units of Masters in Mathematics Education. I am committed to providing excellent service and prompt problem-solving skills for any client or employer. I am a highly motivated and organized individual and take pride in a job well done. I do take business well, I am an asset, never a liability.

EXPERIENCE

AUGUST 12, 2024 – DECEMBER 14, 2024
INSTRUCTOR, VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY-MAIN

TEACHING MATH11N, MATH101 AND MATH111N

JANUARY 7, 2016 – SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

PROFESSIONAL TEACHER, THE COLLEGE OF MAASIN

Professional Teacher teaching mathematics in Highschool (JHS and SHS STEM) and College (IT, Educ-Math, Nursing, Accountancy)

JUNE 2014 - APRIL 2015

DSWD KALAHI CIDSS NCDDP DEPUTY AREA COORDINATOR, DSWD REGIONAL 7

Deputy to the Area coordinator assisting community-based projects/construction needs. Offering free seminars and trainings to barangay residents in Tabogon, Cebu (my area) with 25-barangays to manage every day. Assisting the barangay officials leading the project from bidding to actual constructions. (Vertical and horizontal)

JUNE 2013 - DECEMBER 2014

ESL TEACHER/CURRICULUM DEVELOPER, LINGUAGE INC

Pioneer ESL and curriculum developer for a Japanese company with Cebu-based extension office, offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutors for clients in Japan, mainly HONDA, KAWASAKI, YAMAHA and the likes, Japanese employees for career advancement. Classes given through Skype.

JANUARY 2012 - DECEMBER 2013

R-ENGLISH INC ESL CONTENT MANAGER, R-ENGLISH INC

• Start-up small ESL school developed by 4 dynamic ex-officemates managers (us), lead by a Japanese dentist owner based in Tokyo, offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutorials for clients in Japan. Classes given through Skype, one-on-one.

 Worked with hiring new teachers; from interviewing to selection and on-boarding process.

JUNE 2011 – NOVEMBER 2011

(OFFICE-BASED) PART-TIME ONLINE ESL TEACHER, LANGRICH INC, KEPPEL, CEBU

Pioneer ESL and curriculum developer for a Japanese company with Cebu-based extension office, offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutors for clients in Japan. Classes offered in Skype.

MARCH 2011 - MARCH 2012

(OFFICE-BASED) FULLTIME JR QUANTITY SURVEYOR, BETA FAÇADE DESIGN, CEBU OFFICE

A junior quantity surveyor/estimator for façade developers contracting. Projects are in Iran, Iraq, Dubai, Qatar. Contractors German-owned based in Dubai, remote working of estimates in Cebu.

DECEMBER 2010 – MARCH 2011

STAY-IN ESL TEACHER, GATE INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY, MABOLO, CEBU

- ESL Teaching offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutors for students having their summer classes in Cebu from the mother school in Korea. One-onone or group face-to-face classes offered.
- Worked with hiring new teachers; from interviewing to selection and on-boarding process.

EDUCATION

JUNE 2016 (ON GOING)

MASTER'S IN MATHEMATICS EDUCATION, CEBU NORMAL UNIVERSITY

Slowly but surely, self-paced knowledge advancement.

APRIL 2013

CERTICATE OF PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION, CEBU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY-MAIN

18-units professional education

MARCH 2010

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING, SAINT JOSEPH COLLEGE-MAASIN

Civil Engineering program

SKILLS

- Excellent Microsoft office (word, excel, ppt)
- Basic visual editor, photoshop, recorded class videos developing, start-up graphic designer with canva
- With pleasant and non-professional voice quality for voice talent and hosting programs
- Keen to details
- Goal-oriented
- Results-oriented
- Very particular to deadlines
- Loves specifics to get the work done

- Public speaker/motivational teacher
- Drawing and sketches, architectural designs and interior designs
- Intuitive
- Highly-observant
- Very optimistic

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Licensure Examination for Professional Teachers passer – September 2015 PRC License No. 1420111

CERTIFICATES

Latest:

Certificate of Graphic Design with Canva – October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Certificate of Social Media Management - October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Certificate of WordPress and Marketing - October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Professional Teaching Certificates (DepEd,CHEd,DOST,In-Service Trainings) – copies to be given upon request